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RE: RWD #6, Douglas County, Kansas/Annexation of Approximately 69 Acres

Dear Mt. Rothwell:

This firm represents RWD #6. Your letter to Don Fuston, Chairman, of April 12, 2011, was teferred

to me fot response.

The District would be pleased to continue to provide water service to the three residenceslocated on
yourland following annexation by the City of Lawrence, subject to the City’s approval. With regard
to other water service you may sequest in the future, the District cannot make any commitment in
that regard one way or the other at this point. We share your understanding that following
annexation the City of Lawrence may designate a different water supplier to your property.

Thank you vety much for your consideration.

Very tral

RY H. HANSON

GHH/rsh
cc: David Cotliss, City Manager, City of Lawrence /
Don Fuston, Chatrman, RWD #6
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